
 

 

 
 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

www.sisterbaywi.gov

1. Review of Marina Financials; consider a motion to discuss and act if appropriate. 

2. Discussion on Marina fuel dock, “A” Dock, presentation and recommendation to the Village Board; consider a motion 

for action if necessary.  

3. Discussion on Boathouse painting; consider a motion for action if appropriate 

4. Discussion on Marina Marketing piece progression and mobile website; consider a motion for action if appropriate 

5. Marina Managers report and discussion 

-Seasonal Slips 

6. Consider a motion  to convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wis. Stats., §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and 

employee benefits. 

7. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 

8. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 

9. Consider a motion  to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or employee. 

- Scheduled Topics:  Policy and Procedures 

Public Notice 
Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be 
considered by the governmental body listed above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-
4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality 
may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental 
body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon 
reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign 
language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the individual to participate in public meetings. Due to the 
difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum of 48 
hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, 
(FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Village Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO 
Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documentation are available for review at the 
Village Administrator’s Office, Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. 
weekdays). 

 
 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name        
 Date 

 
 

1

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2016 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station – 2258 Mill Road 3 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 
 5 
The February 9, 2016 meeting of the Marina Committee was called to order by Chairperson 6 
John Clove at 4:00 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Chairperson Clove, and members Pat Duffy and Fuzzy Sunstrom.  9 
 10 
Absent:  Dan Jungwirth and Andy Hallett 11 
 12 
Others:  Rob Zoschke 13 
 14 
Staff Members:  Marina Manager Nicole Krauel and Assistant Administrator Janal Suppanz. 15 
Village Administrator Zeke Jackson appeared by phone.  16 
 17 
Approval of the agenda: 18 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the Agenda for the February 9, 2016 19 
meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 20 
 21 
Approval of minutes as published: 22 
As to the minutes for the December 8, 2015 meeting of the Marina Committee: 23 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the minutes for the December 8, 24 
2015 meeting of the Marina Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 25 
 26 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 27 
Clove asked if anyone wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. 28 
 29 
Business Items: 30 
Item No. 1. Review of Marina financials; Consider a motion to discuss and act if appropriate: 31 
Previous Year-End as well as Year-To-Date Financial reports for the Marina were included in 32 
the meeting packets and the Committee members jointly reviewed those documents. During the 33 
review process Krauel indicated that the Village Clerk-Treasurer billed Peder Nelson for an 34 
informational sign he had erected when the work was being done on the Bay Shore Drive 35 
Reconstruction Project, but that bill has not been paid yet. Actions are being taken to collect 36 
the past due amount. Krauel also noted that she has ordered the Edson 28206 portable pump-37 
out cart which is equipped with a sixty gallon tank. 38 
 39 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Sunstrom that the funds for the new pump-out cart 40 
and tank, (approximately $6,800.00), shall be withdrawn from the Marina general reserves. 41 
Motion carried – All ayes. 42 
 43 
Item No. 2. Discussion on the Marina fuel dock and the “A Dock” renovation project; review 44 
grant writing proposals from engineers; Consider a motion or action if necessary: 45 
A proposal for Recreational Boating Facility grant writing services which was received from 46 
Robert E. Lee & Associates was included in the meeting packets, and the Committee members 47 
jointly reviewed that document. The question arose as to whether a proposal was received from 48 
JJR yet, and Jackson responded that it had not. He also pointed out that it is his understanding 49 
that grant funding for fuel dock systems is very limited. Basically the only thing which will be 50 

2



Minutes of the February 9, 2016 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

-2- 

 

paid for is repair/replacement of docks. Krauel will contact the representative of Petroleum 1 
Equipment who was dealing with the former Marina Manager to see if he is aware of any grants 2 
which are available for fuel dock systems and report her findings to the Committee ASAP. 3 
 4 
It was the consensus that at this time no grant applications shall be submitted for a fuel dock, 5 
but long-term planning shall continue for such an appurtenance. Alternative repairs for “A 6 
Dock” such as wood or composite coverings shall also be investigated. At some point in the 7 
future the Marina Committee will make a presentation to the members of the Finance 8 
Committee regarding the possibility of establishing a CIP for Marina projects.   9 
 10 
Item No. 3. Discussion regarding painting of the Boathouse; Consider a motion for action if 11 
appropriate: 12 
Clove stated that he believes the exterior of the Boathouse is in need of painting, and the 13 
Committee members agreed. 14 
 15 
A motion was made by Duffy, seconded by Clove that the exterior of the Boathouse shall be 16 
painted in 2016, and prior to the time that the painting is done the “For Rent” sign which is 17 
posted on that building shall be removed and placed in storage. Motion carried – All ayes. 18 
 19 
An estimate for painting of the Boathouse which was received from Adam Johnson was 20 
included in the meeting packets and Clove presented an estimate he had received from Bogdan 21 
Savenko of Peninsula Painters. There was some question as to whether or not caulking, priming, 22 
scraping and power washing were included in both estimates, and Krauel was asked to contact 23 
Johnson and Savenko to request clarification of the services which will be provided. This 24 
agenda item will be re-addressed at the next meeting of the Marina Committee. 25 
 26 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding the placement of a mural on the Boathouse; Consider 27 
referral to the appropriate Committee, Commission, Board or official(s): 28 
Samples of potential murals which were prepared by Ram Rohas were included in the meeting 29 
packets and the Committee members jointly reviewed them.  30 
 31 
The Committee members indicated that they are very impressed with the work Rohas did on the 32 
mural in Baileys Harbor, but do not believe any of the proposed murals which were reviewed 33 
at this meeting were what they originally envisioned for display in Sister Bay. They also 34 
expressed concerns about what would happen with the mural if building alterations are made 35 
at some point in the future.    36 
 37 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the Marina Committee’s concerns 38 
about placement of a mural on the Boathouse shall be referred to the Parks Committee. Motion 39 
carried – All ayes. 40 
 41 
Item No. 5. Discussion on the Marina marketing piece progression; Consider a motion for 42 
action if appropriate: 43 
Item No. 6. Review of the Marina Manager’s Report: 44 
Item No. 7.  Scheduled February Topics:  Innovation and Marketing; Consider a 45 
motion for action if necessary:  46 
A draft of a tri-fold Marina marketing piece was included in the meeting packets and the 47 
Committee members jointly reviewed that document. It was the consensus that in addition to 48 
the events listed on the marketing piece a cook-out/get-together shall be conducted at the 49 
Marina sometime during Memorial Day weekend. A few grammatical revisions were suggested 50 

3



Minutes of the February 9, 2016 Meeting of the Marina Committee 

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Marina\2016_02\020916 Marina Committee Meeting Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 2/9/2016; Last Printed: 2/12/2016 2:05 PM 

-3- 

 

for the marketing piece and Krauel took note of all of them. She will see that the marketing 1 
piece is revised in accord with the Committee members’ directives and e-mail the revised draft 2 
to them ASAP. 3 
 4 
Krauel’s Marina Manager’s Report was included in the meeting packets, and the Committee 5 
members also jointly reviewed that document. Seasonal slip invoices will be mailed out by 6 
Friday, February 12, 2016 and a new filing system has also been created for the seasonal slip 7 
holder documentation. The suggestion was made that slip holders be given the option to 8 
receive their invoices digitally, and it was the consensus that this would be a good idea. There 9 
are still ten seasonal slips available and Krauel is working on filling them. Scribble software 10 
training was delayed because Krauel has not had Quick Books training yet. Work is also 11 
ongoing on switching the credit card processor to X Charge. Several people have expressed 12 
interest in working at the Marina during 2016, and one interview has already been conducted. 13 
The Marina is currently in “good shape” with the freeze-over and the bubblers are doing their 14 
job, but the breakwall has been barricaded for safety reasons. If at all possible Krauel would like 15 
to make the Marina website mobile-friendly and would like to re-host it. 16 
 17 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that prior to the 2016 boating season up 18 
to $2,500 may be spent on redesigning and making the Sister Bay Marina’s website mobile-19 
friendly.  Motion carried – All ayes.    20 

 21 
Item No. 8. Consider a motion to convene into executive session pursuant to Wis. 22 
Stats. §19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits: 23 
Item No. 9. Consider a motion to reconvene into open session: 24 
Item No. 10. Consider a motion to take action if required: 25 
None of these agenda items were addressed. 26 
 27 
Item No. 11. Consider a motion to discuss matters to be placed on a future agenda or 28 
referred to a committee, official or employee: 29 
The next meeting of the Marina Committee is scheduled for Tuesday, March 8, 2016 at 30 
4:00 P.M.  31 
 32 
It was the consensus that the following issues shall be addressed at that meeting: 33 

   Discussion regarding painting of the Boathouse; Consider a motion for action if 34 
appropriate: 35 

   Discussion regarding the Boathouse Mural Project; 36 

   Discussion on the Marina marketing piece progression; Consider a motion for action if 37 
appropriate; 38 

   Discussion regarding website revisions. 39 
 40 
Adjournment: 41 
A motion was made by Sunstrom, seconded by Duffy that the meeting of the Marina 42 
Committee be adjourned at 5:40 P.M. 43 
 44 
Respectfully submitted,  45 

 46 
Janal Suppanz, Assistant Administrator 47 

4



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/01/2016     03:15PM       PAGE: 1 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

PUBLIC CHARGES

201-46741-00-0000 MARINA FEST .00 .00 17,500.00 17,500.00 ( ) .00 

201-46751-00-0000 SEASONAL SLIP FEES 64,154.89 64,154.89 345,000.00 280,845.11 ( ) 18.60 

201-46752-00-0000 DAILY DOCKING/TRANSIENT FEES .00 .00 112,000.00 112,000.00 ( ) .00 

201-46753-00-0000 LAUNCH FEES .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 ( ) .00 

201-46755-00-0000 MARINA SERVICES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 ( ) .00 

201-46759-00-0000 DISCOUNTED SALES .00 .00 7,500.00 ( ) 7,500.00 .00 

201-46761-00-0000 COMMERCIAL DOCKING .00 .00 76,730.00 76,730.00 ( ) .00 

201-46764-00-0000 PRODUCT SALES .00 .00 2,200.00 2,200.00 ( ) .00 

201-46767-00-0000 VENDING SALES 43.77 43.77 350.00 306.23 ( ) 12.51 

201-46768-00-0000 WASHER/DRYER .00 .00 300.00 300.00 ( ) .00 

201-46900-00-0000 MISC CHARGES FOR SERVICES .00 .00 25.00 25.00 ( ) .00 

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES 64,198.66 64,198.66 558,805.00 494,606.34 ( ) 11.49 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

201-48110-00-0000 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 42.02 42.02 670.00 627.98 ( ) 6.27 

201-48260-00-0000 BLDG RENTAL - BOATHOUSE 4,625.00 4,625.00 19,500.00 14,875.00 ( ) 23.72 

201-48990-00-0000 MISC OTHER REVENUE 10.00 10.00 200.00 190.00 ( ) 5.00 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 4,677.02 4,677.02 20,370.00 15,692.98 ( ) 22.96 

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 68,875.68 68,875.68 579,175.00 510,299.32 ( ) 11.89 

5



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/01/2016     03:15PM       PAGE: 2 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

MARINA EXP

201-55101-00-0000 WAGES, MANAGER 4,615.38 4,615.38 40,000.00 35,384.62 11.54 

201-55105-00-0000 WAGES, ADMIN 2,365.17 2,365.17 10,159.00 7,793.83 23.28 

201-55105-04-0000 MAINTENANCE, PARKS 564.25 564.25 8,498.00 7,933.75 6.64 

201-55105-08-0000 DOCKMASTERS, PART-TIME .00 .00 39,466.00 39,466.00 .00 

201-55105-32-0000 WAGES, MARINA FEST 78.11 78.11 .00 78.11 ( ) .00 

201-55110-00-0000 OVERTIME, MANAGER .00 .00 223.00 223.00 .00 

201-55111-00-0000 BONUSES, DOCKMASTERS .00 .00 5,807.00 5,807.00 .00 

201-55115-00-0000 RETIREMENT 502.48 502.48 3,871.00 3,368.52 12.98 

201-55120-00-0000 SOCIAL SECURITY 571.63 571.63 7,968.00 7,396.37 7.17 

201-55125-00-0000 INSURANCE, MEDICAL 971.98 971.98 9,281.00 8,309.02 10.47 

201-55127-00-0000 HSA EXPENSE MARINA 543.98 543.98 .00 543.98 ( ) .00 

201-55130-00-0000 INSURANCE, DENTAL 115.00 115.00 725.00 610.00 15.86 

201-55135-00-0000 INSURANCE, DISABILITY 65.70 65.70 480.00 414.30 13.69 

201-55140-00-0000 INSURANCE, GROUP LIFE 13.42 13.42 48.00 34.58 27.96 

201-55145-00-0000 INSURANCE, WORK COMP 888.92 888.92 6,659.00 5,770.08 13.35 

201-55190-00-0000 BENEFIT FEES AND PENALTIES 17.86 17.86 .00 17.86 ( ) .00 

PERSONNEL 11,313.88 11,313.88 133,185.00 121,871.12 8.49 

201-55201-00-0000 TRAVEL/TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

201-55205-00-0000 RECRUIT/TESTING/PHYSICALS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 

201-55210-00-0000 EXPENSE ALLOWANCE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 

201-55215-00-0000 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00 

INDIRECT EMPLOYEE .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .00 

201-55340-00-0000 MARINA UTILITIES 1,772.56 1,772.56 24,000.00 22,227.44 7.39 

201-55341-00-0000 BOATHOUSE UTILITIES 27.07 27.07 1,350.00 1,322.93 2.01 

201-55360-00-0000 TELEPHONE 110.37 110.37 750.00 639.63 14.72 

201-55365-00-0000 CELL PHONES 181.54 181.54 900.00 718.46 20.17 

201-55370-00-0000 INTERNET 145.00 145.00 2,000.00 1,855.00 7.25 

201-55375-00-0000 CHARTER TV 70.00 70.00 567.00 497.00 12.35 

UTILITY COSTS 2,306.54 2,306.54 29,567.00 27,260.46 7.80 

6



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/01/2016     03:15PM       PAGE: 3 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

201-55401-00-0000 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .00 

201-55405-00-0000 COMPUTER HARDWARE/SOFTWARE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 

201-55410-00-0000 PRINTING AND COPYING 9.36 9.36 500.00 490.64 1.87 

201-55415-00-0000 POSTAGE 45.14 45.14 500.00 454.86 9.03 

201-55420-00-0000 DUES & PUBLICATIONS .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 

201-55430-00-0000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 

201-55434-00-0000 SUPPLIES FOR RESALE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 

201-55440-00-0000 MEDICAL & SAFETY .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

201-55460-00-0000 MINOR EQUIPMENT 14.57 14.57 500.00 485.43 2.91 

201-55465-00-0000 SERVICE EQUIPMENT .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 

201-55470-00-0000 RECREATION EQUIP/SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

201-55475-00-0000 BICYCLES .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 

201-55490-00-0000 AMENITIES .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .00 

201-55495-00-0000 MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 

SUPPLIES 69.07 69.07 13,000.00 12,930.93 .53 

201-55501-00-0000 AUDIT 855.00 855.00 3,210.00 2,355.00 26.64 

201-55502-00-0000 ACCOUNTING SUPPORT 92.80 92.80 1,900.00 1,807.20 4.88 

201-55503-00-0000 CREDIT CARD FEES 298.79 298.79 7,800.00 7,501.21 3.83 

201-55504-00-0000 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 163.77 163.77 600.00 436.23 27.30 

201-55510-00-0000 CONSULTING 247.50 247.50 350.00 102.50 70.71 

201-55515-00-0000 LEGAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

201-55525-00-0000 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,096.75 1,096.75 7,750.00 6,653.25 14.15 

201-55530-00-0000 LEGAL NOTICES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

201-55532-00-0000 MARKETING/PUBLICITY .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 

201-55535-00-0000 WEBSITE SUPPORT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 

201-55551-00-0000 GARBAGE PICKUP .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .00 

201-55552-00-0000 RECYCLING .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 

201-55565-00-0000 MARINA COMMITTEE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00 

201-55567-00-0000 FESTIVAL/EVENT COSTS .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 

201-55570-00-0000 PERMITS & FEES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 

201-55595-00-0000 MISC SERVICES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

SERVICES 2,754.61 2,754.61 58,960.00 56,205.39 4.67 

201-55601-00-0000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 

201-55615-00-0000 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 

201-55635-00-0000 WEED CONTROL SERVICES .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 

201-55640-00-0000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 

201-55641-00-0000 BOATHOUSE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 

201-55647-00-0000 DOCK MAINTENANCE 445.13 445.13 15,000.00 14,554.87 2.97 

201-55675-00-0000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 

MAINTENANCE 445.13 445.13 21,900.00 21,454.87 2.03 

7



FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  03/01/2016     03:15PM       PAGE: 4 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2016

MARINA FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET

201-55701-00-0000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

201-55705-00-0000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .00 

201-55710-00-0000 GAS/OIL/FLUIDS .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .00 

VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT .00 .00 950.00 950.00 .00 

201-55930-00-0000 BANK FEES & FINANCE CHARGES 61.10 61.10 50.00 11.10 ( ) 122.20 

201-55950-00-0000 MISC OTHER EXP .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 

201-55971-00-0000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 16,666.67 16,666.67 200,000.00 183,333.33 8.33 

201-55986-00-0000 INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT .00 .00 90,810.00 90,810.00 .00 

201-55992-00-0000 MARINA PILOT TRANSFER 10,529.67 10,529.67 126,356.00 115,826.33 8.33 

MISCELLANEOUS 27,257.44 27,257.44 417,316.00 390,058.56 6.53 

TOTAL MARINA EXP 44,146.67 44,146.67 676,678.00 632,531.33 6.52 

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 44,146.67 44,146.67 676,678.00 632,531.33 6.52 

NET REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 24,729.01 24,729.01 97,503.00 ( ) 1,142,830.65 ( ) 25.36 

8



2013 GAS EXPENSE GAS REVENUE REV. OVER EXP.

$56,675.00 $69,967.00 $13,292.00

DIESEL EXPENSE DIESEL REVENUE REV OVER EXP.

$75,988.00 $80,809.00 $4,821.00

2014 GAS EXPENSE GAS REVENUE REV. OVER EXP.

$68,617.00 $75,837.00 $7,220.00

DIESEL EXPENSE DIESEL REVENUE REV OVER EXP.

$82,252.00 $91,597.00 $9,345.00

2015 GAS EXPENSE GAS REVENUE REV. OVER EXP.

$55,247.00 $74,221.00 $18,974.00

DIESEL EXPENSE DIESEL REVENUE REV OVER EXP.

$44,120.00 $34,029.00 -$10,091.00

NOTE: These numbers are buy and sell of fuel only, they don't reflect staff wages, insurance, repair, and equipment.

2012 GAS EXPENSE GAS REVENUE REV. OVER EXP.

$154,005.86 NA

DIESEL EXPENSE DIESEL REVENUE REV OVER EXP.

$62,505.18 NA TOTAL $ 30682.62

2013 GAS EXPENSE GAS REVENUE REV. OVER EXP.

$128,119.58 NA

DIESEL EXPENSE DIESEL REVENUE REV OVER EXP.

$33,127.50 NA TOTAL $ 35256.50

2014 GAS EXPENSE GAS REVENUE REV. OVER EXP.

$27,559.93 $137,132.15 $109,572.22

DIESEL EXPENSE DIESEL REVENUE REV OVER EXP.

$110,175.79 $38,298.00 -$71,877.79

2015 GAS EXPENSE GAS REVENUE REV. OVER EXP.

FUEL COMPARISON EGG HARBOR/FISH CREEK

EGG HARBOR 

FISH CREEK

9



$108,380.31 $131,227.48 $22,847.17

DIESEL EXPENSE DIESEL REVENUE REV OVER EXP.

$28,005.22 $38,298.00 $10,292.78

10



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
BALANCE SHEET

FEBRUARY 29, 2016

FUND 201 - MARINA FUND

ASSETS

201-10100-0000 DUE TO/FROM GF - S/B $0 @ ME 58,211.75 ( )
201-10110-0000 CHECKING 83,799.41 
201-10120-0000 MONEY MARKET - DOCK 63,931.16 
201-10165-0000 MM - FIRST BUSINESS BANK 39,755.01 
201-10170-0000 MM - AMERICAN DEP MANAGEMENT 213,762.90 
201-12200-0000 SEASONAL SLIP A/R'S 457.35 ( )
201-12900-0000 RECEIVABLES - OTHER 9,182.68 ( )
201-15401-0000 OFFICE SUPPLY INVENTORY 1,214.38 
201-15430-0000 CUSTODIAL SUPPLY INVENTORY 1,550.59 
201-15434-0000 SUPPLIES FOR RESALE INVENTORY 520.86 
201-15495-0000 INVENTORY - OTHER 101.07 
201-16900-0000 PRE-PAID OTHER 690.00 
201-18205-0000 MARINA LAND 1,572,756.00 
201-18210-0000 MARINA BUILDINGS 384,929.00 
201-18215-0000 MARINA BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 28,786.43 
201-18220-0000 MARINA DOCKS 3,643,865.45 
201-18230-0000 MARINA EQUIPMENT 25,798.87 
201-18240-0000 BOATHOUSE FURNISHINGS 15,553.81 
201-18250-0000 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 
201-18700-0000 CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS 35,506.90 
201-18895-0000 ACCUM DEPR - MARINA BLDGS 106,826.64 ( )
201-18896-0000 ACCUM DEPR - MARINA DOCKS 1,778,030.38 ( )
201-18897-0000 ACCUM DEPR - MARINA EQUIP 8,653.03 ( )

TOTAL ASSETS 4,152,160.01 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

201-21650-0000 ACCRUED INTEREST - MARINA 20,486.00 
201-23200-0000 SLIP DEPOSITS 18,400.00 
201-23900-0000 DEPOSITS HELD - OTHER 90.00 
201-24213-0000 SALES TAX PAYABLE 3,528.50 
201-29151-0000 JOHNSON PROPERTY LOAN #51 1,793,750.00 
201-29152-0000 MARINA EXPANSION LOAN #52 705,813.13 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,542,067.63 

FUND EQUITY

201-31100-0000 DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE 1,582,003.91 
REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 24,729.01 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,606,732.92 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 4,148,800.55 

11



FISH CREEK MUNICIPAL DOCK

FUEL DOCK INCOME AND EXPENSES

Diesel Unleaded Total

2012 $247,193.66

2013 $196,503.58

2014 $33,405.10 $137,132.15 $170,537.25

2015 $38,298.00 $131,227.48 $169,525.48

Diesel Unleaded Total Profit

2012 $62,505.18 $154,005.86 $216,511.04 $30,682.62

2013 $33,127.50 $128,119.58 $161,247.08 $35,256.50

2014 $110,175.79 $27,559.93 $137,735.72 $32,801.53

2015 $28,005.22 $108,380.31 $136,385.53 $33,139.95

Fuel System Expenses Per Year approx. $1500

Fuel Prices are set with a $0.35 per gallon minimum increase, then priced competitively with other marinas

The figures above do not include year-end inventories.

Didn't break down

INCOME

EXPENSE

Didn't break down

12



Jan-13 Jan-14 Feb-13 Feb-14 Mar-13 Mar-14 Apr-13 Apr-14 May-13 May-14 Jun-13 Jun-14 Jul-13 Jul-14 Aug-13 Aug-14 Sep-13 Sep-14 Oct-13 Oct-14 Nov-13 Nov-14 Dec-13 Dec-14 TOTAL

REVENUE

201-43571-50 Costal Management Grant -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-46750-50 Ice Sales -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-46751-50 Launch Fees 16,800.00$             -$               120.00$            120.00$             120.00$           120.00$           2,010.00$          2,050.00$         3,120.00$         3,200.00$      5,020.00$     5,020.00$    3,180.00$      3,200.00$     1,120.00$      -$           -$             -$             13,710.00$      

201-46752-50 Transient Fees 54,718.32$             -$               -$                   -$                 1,145.58$          1,200.00$         3,297.03$         3,400.00$      19,581.61$  19,600.00$  15,492.04$    15,500.00$  4,288.67$      -$           -$             -$             39,700.00$      

201-46753-50 Shoreside Services Fees -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-46754-50 Seasonal Rent 265,458.46$           -$               255,850.00$    255,850.00$     300.00$           300.00$           150.00$             150.00$             2,751.25$         2,750.00$      -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             259,050.00$    

201-46755-50 Regular Fuel Sales 109,453.27$           -$               -$                   -$                 684.95$             700.00$             4,825.04$         5,000.00$      29,965.11$  30,000.00$  26,798.28$    27,000.00$  3,695.48$      -$           -$             -$             62,700.00$      

201-46756-50 Miscellaneous Sales 1,746.79$               -$               -$                   -$                 28.00$                30.00$               10.00$              20.00$           201.64$        205.00$        105.00$          105.00$        41.00$            -$           -$             -$             360.00$            

201-46757-50 Optical Viewers 746.00$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               462.00$          465.00$        -$                -$           -$             -$             465.00$            

201-46758-50 Sailing Program -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-46759-50 Diesel Fuel Sales -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 1,502.69$          1,550.00$         4,284.93$         4,500.00$      26,715.84$  27,000.00$  35,182.44$    35,200.00$  10,148.55$    -$           -$             -$             68,250.00$      

201-48100-00 Sales Tax Refund -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    14,132.88$       -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-48100-50 Interest 42.34$                     -$               -$                   1,404.39$       1,400.00$       -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             1,400.00$        

201-48300-50 Sale of Property & Assets 100.00$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-48400-50 Insurance Reimbursement -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-48501-50 Donations and Contributions -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-48901-50 Miscellaneous Revenues 708.47$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

-$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

EXPENSES -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-51000-06-000 Meals and Mileage 194.70$                   -$               -$                   39.55$             -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-51410-10-110 Administration: Wages 3,949.86$               207.00$        204.62$         207.00$         204.62$            207.00$             204.62$           207.00$           306.93$             207.00$             204.62$            207.00$         204.62$        207.00$        204.62$          207.00$        204.61$          207.00$        -$           207.00$      -$             207.00$       -$             207.00$        2,484.00$        

201-51410-10-131 Administration: Medicare Taxes 274.67$                   15.40$          15.22$           15.40$           15.22$              15.40$               15.22$             15.40$             22.83$                15.40$               15.22$              15.40$           15.22$          15.40$          15.22$            15.40$          15.22$            15.40$          -$           15.40$        -$             15.40$         -$             15.40$           184.80$            

201-51410-10-132 Marina Admin - Retirement 16.79$                     13.75$          13.60$           13.75$           13.60$              13.75$               13.60$             13.75$             20.40$                13.75$               13.60$              13.75$           13.60$          13.75$          13.60$            13.75$          13.60$            13.75$          -$           13.75$        -$             13.75$         -$             13.75$           165.00$            

201-51410-10-133 Marina Admin - Health Ins 44.60$                     49.00$          47.60$           49.00$           47.60$              49.00$               47.60$             49.00$             71.40$                49.00$               47.60$              49.00$           47.60$          49.00$          47.60$            49.00$          47.60$            49.00$          -$           49.00$        -$             49.00$         -$             49.00$           588.00$            

201-51410-10-134 Marina Admin - Dental Ins 3.38$                       4.00$            3.60$             4.00$              3.60$                 4.00$                  3.60$               4.00$               5.40$                  4.00$                 3.60$                 4.00$              3.60$            4.00$            3.60$              4.00$            3.60$              4.00$            -$           4.00$          -$             4.00$            -$             4.00$             48.00$              

201-51410-10-135 Marina Admin - Life Insurance 0.07$                       0.24$            0.25$             0.24$              0.18$                 0.24$                  0.21$               0.24$               0.21$                  0.24$                 0.22$                 0.24$              0.22$            0.24$            0.22$              0.24$            0.22$              0.24$            -$           0.24$          -$             0.24$            -$             0.24$             2.88$                

201-51410-10-136 Administration: Flex Spend 30.80$                     -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-51421-10-110 Clerk/Treas. - Wages 111.74$                   113.00$        111.74$         113.00$         111.74$            113.00$             111.74$           113.00$           167.61$             113.00$             111.74$            113.00$         111.74$        113.00$        111.74$          113.00$        111.74$          113.00$        -$           113.00$      -$             113.00$       -$             113.00$        1,356.00$        

201-51421-10-131 Clerk/Treas. - FICA -$                         8.45$            8.36$             8.45$              8.36$                 8.45$                  8.36$               8.45$               12.54$                8.45$                 8.36$                 8.45$              8.36$            8.45$            8.36$              8.45$            8.36$              8.45$            -$           8.45$          -$             8.45$            -$             8.45$             101.40$            

201-51421-10-132 Clerk/Treas. - Retirement 7.42$                       7.50$            7.42$             7.50$              7.42$                 7.50$                  7.42$               7.50$               11.13$                7.50$                 7.42$                 7.50$              7.42$            7.50$            7.42$              7.50$            7.42$              7.50$            -$           7.50$          -$             7.50$            -$             7.50$             90.00$              

201-51421-10-133 Clerk/Treas. - Health Ins 18.22$                     21.45$          19.50$           21.45$           19.50$              21.45$               19.50$             21.45$             29.25$                21.45$               19.50$              21.45$           19.50$          21.45$          19.50$            21.45$          19.50$            21.45$          -$           21.45$        -$             21.45$         -$             21.45$           257.40$            

201-51421-10-134 Clerk/Treas. - Dental Ins 1.05$                       1.23$            1.12$             1.23$              1.12$                 1.23$                  1.12$               1.23$               1.68$                  1.23$                 1.12$                 1.23$              1.12$            1.23$            1.12$              1.23$            1.12$              1.23$            -$           1.23$          -$             1.23$            -$             1.23$             14.76$              

201-51421-10-135 Clerk/Treas. - Life Insurance -$                         -$               -$                   0.15$                  -$                 0.15$               0.48$                  0.15$                 0.14$                 0.15$              0.14$            0.15$            0.14$              0.15$            0.14$              0.15$            -$           0.15$          -$             0.15$            -$             0.15$             1.50$                

201-51421-10-136 Clerk/Treas. - Flex Spend -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-51422-10-110 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Wages 47.76$                     106.09$        98.26$           106.09$         101.60$            106.09$             104.94$           106.09$           157.41$             106.09$             104.94$            106.09$         104.94$        106.09$        104.94$          106.09$        104.94$          106.09$        -$           106.09$      -$             106.09$       -$             106.09$        1,273.08$        

201-51422-10-131 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - FICA 3.40$                       7.70$            7.12$             7.70$              7.37$                 7.70$                  7.62$               7.70$               11.43$                7.70$                 7.62$                 7.70$              7.62$            7.70$            7.62$              7.70$            7.62$              7.70$            -$           7.70$          -$             7.70$            -$             7.70$             92.40$              

201-51422-10-132 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Retirement 2.88$                       2.91$            6.54$             2.91$              6.76$                 2.91$                  6.98$               2.91$               10.47$                2.91$                 6.98$                 2.91$              6.98$            2.91$            6.98$              2.91$            6.98$              2.91$            -$           2.91$          -$             2.91$            -$             2.91$             34.92$              

201-51422-10-133 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Health Ins 75.38$                     47.61$          43.28$           47.61$           43.28$              47.61$               43.28$             47.61$             64.92$                47.61$               43.28$              47.61$           43.28$          47.61$          43.28$            47.61$          43.28$            47.61$          -$           47.61$        -$             47.61$         -$             47.61$           571.32$            

201-51422-10-134 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Dental Ins 7.95$                       4.00$            3.60$             4.00$              3.60$                 4.00$                  3.60$               4.00$               5.40$                  4.00$                 3.60$                 4.00$              3.60$            4.00$            3.60$              4.00$            3.60$              4.00$            -$           4.00$          -$             4.00$            -$             4.00$             48.00$              

201-51422-10-135 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Life Ins -$                         0.12$            -$               0.12$              0.11$                 0.12$                  0.11$               0.12$               0.11$                  0.12$                 0.11$                 0.12$              0.11$            0.12$            0.11$              0.12$            0.11$              0.12$            -$           0.12$          -$             0.12$            -$             0.12$             1.44$                

201-51422-10-136 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Flex Spend -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-05-000 Sales Tax 3,223.54$               -$               -$                   -$                 14,141.52$        -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-10-211 Marina Admin-Professional Svcs 332.80$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-10-212 Computer Repair 10,493.85$             3,861.00$     -$                   360.00$           -$                    -$                   649.61$        99.00$            -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-10-222 Marina Admin - Telephone 14.00$                     207.33$         207.00$         219.43$            220.00$             220.64$           220.00$           254.59$             255.00$             375.11$            375.00$         358.72$        360.00$        375.19$          375.00$        372.91$          -$           -$             -$             2,012.00$        

201-55480-10-223 Internet and Web 5,868.07$               462.93$         356.64$            356.64$           713.28$             -$                   713.28$        -$                594.14$          -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-10-224 Marina Admin - Website -$                         60.00$           -$                   235.05$           -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-10-311 Administration: Suppiles 1,527.98$               137.59$         140.00$         61.23$              65.00$               125.99$           130.00$           33.93$                35.00$               79.25$              80.00$           122.86$        125.00$        132.56$          135.00$        12.14$            15.00$          -$           -$             -$             725.00$            

201-55480-10-312 Marina Admin - Postage 325.76$                   -$               20.25$              20.00$               60.00$             60.00$             2.06$                  5.00$                 32.18$              30.00$           0.17$            114.99$          115.00$        -$                -$           -$             -$             230.00$            

201-55480-10-313 Marina Admin - Copier 23.71$                     93.53$           125.58$            189.00$           102.99$             94.50$              94.50$          136.93$          -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-10-321 Subscriptions & Dues 760.54$                   1.50$             9.95$                 10.00$               1.50$               2.00$               76.89$                77.00$               -$                   -$               6.00$              6.00$            -$                -$           -$             -$             95.00$              

201-55480-10-323 Advertising 2,640.60$               247.50$         250.00$         -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             250.00$            

201-55480-10-332 General Admin: Training/Confer 444.72$                   77.77$           7.50$                 135.00$           857.62$             -$                   75.53$          6.00$              7.50$              -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-10-395 Marina Admin - Computer Suppli -$                         450.00$         1,890.00$         524.00$           189.79$             54.00$              -$               -$                122.25$          -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55480-50-331 Meals and Travel 115.09$                   56.68$           51.85$              42.00$             -$                    -$                   25.18$          -$                67.29$            -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55481-07-000 Refund Expense 5,026.02$               -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55481-08-000 Miscellaneous 744.62$                   50.00$           -$                   -$                 35.03$                971.00$            442.50$        282.50$          36.00$            -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55481-10-211 Accounting & Auditing Services 2,653.25$               -$               1,125.75$         1,706.25$       457.50$             -$                   -$               457.50$          13.50$            -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55481-10-391 Marina Financial-Bank/Wire Fee -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55481-10-392 Credit Card Administration Fee 4,821.59$               35.00$          32.95$           35.00$           35.95$              35.00$               49.63$             50.00$             97.40$                98.00$               401.23$            402.00$         1,904.72$     1,905.00$    2,058.55$      2,060.00$     -$                -$           -$             -$             4,620.00$        

201-55481-11-000 X-boat maintenance and repairs 205.73$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55482-50-110 Operations: Wages 53,268.61$             2,561.63$    2,533.76$     2,561.63$      2,533.77$         2,561.63$          2,533.76$       2,561.63$       5,638.89$          5,701.00$         9,611.38$         9,717.00$      13,225.53$  13,672.00$  10,711.36$    10,829.00$  8,050.66$      8,140.00$     -$           8,140.00$  -$             2,561.63$    -$             2,561.63$     71,568.78$      

201-55482-50-131 Medicare Taxes 3,778.58$               192.17$        190.20$         192.17$         190.08$            192.17$             190.08$           192.17$           434.72$             439.50$             734.54$            742.62$         1,018.62$     1,029.82$    836.32$          845.52$        614.80$          622.00$        -$           622.00$      -$             192.17$       -$             192.17$        5,454.48$        

201-55482-50-132 Retirement 2,350.96$               170.00$        168.50$         170.00$         168.50$            170.00$             168.50$           170.00$           252.75$             170.00$             168.50$            170.00$         169.78$        170.00$        168.50$          170.00$        168.50$          170.00$        -$           170.00$      -$             170.00$       -$             170.00$        2,040.00$        

201-55482-50-133 Health Insurance Premiums 6,517.71$               465.30$        423.00$         465.30$         423.00$            465.30$             423.00$           465.30$           634.50$             465.30$             423.00$            465.30$         423.00$        465.30$        423.00$          465.30$        423.00$          465.30$        -$           465.30$      -$             465.30$       -$             465.30$        5,583.60$        

201-55482-50-134 Marina Operations - Dental Ins 21.96$                     31.00$          28.00$           31.00$           28.00$              31.00$               28.00$             31.00$             42.00$                31.00$               28.00$              31.00$           28.00$          31.00$          28.00$            31.00$          28.00$            31.00$          -$           31.00$        -$             31.00$         -$             31.00$           372.00$            

201-55482-50-135 Life Insurance 888.65$                   1.45$            1.45$             1.45$              1.20$                 1.45$                  1.32$               1.45$               1.32$                  1.45$                 2.82$                 1.45$              2.82$            1.45$            2.82$              1.45$            2.82$              1.45$            -$           1.45$          -$             1.45$            -$             1.45$             17.40$              

201-55482-50-140 Operations: Wages Over Time 716.42$                   -$               -$                   -$                 117.00$             39.00$              50.00$           138.50$        100.00$        269.63$          200.00$        33.00$            -$           -$             -$             350.00$            

201-55482-50-192 Unemployment Compensation 2,126.40$               -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55482-50-220 Utilities, Electricity, and Ga 7,515.90$               70.00$          67.54$           70.00$           106.14$            110.00$             174.41$           175.00$           222.17$             225.00$             351.03$            355.00$         1,130.75$     1,140.00$    1,493.57$      1,500.00$     1,161.66$      1,165.00$     -$           -$             -$             4,810.00$        

201-55482-50-222 Communications 854.96$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55482-50-290 Outside Services 22,361.97$             -$               -$                   -$                 12,840.00$        306.22$            140.00$        10,455.98$    141.00$          -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55482-50-341 General Operating Supplies 8,562.89$               81.31$           80.00$           -$                   849.39$           850.00$           1,870.02$          1,870.00$         706.47$            700.00$         1,023.29$     1,025.00$    850.80$          850.00$        1,288.58$      1,290.00$     -$           -$             -$             6,665.00$        

201-55482-50-343 General Sailing School -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55482-50-344 Uniforms 188.39$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   606.82$        500.00$        -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             500.00$            

201-55482-50-345 Marina Ops - Items for Resale -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55482-50-346 Diesel Fuel -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    2,095.15$         2,500.00$      17,536.37$  17,800.00$  21,678.47$    21,800.00$  23,899.05$    24,000.00$  -$           -$             -$             66,100.00$      

201-55482-50-347 Regular Fuel 96,751.19$             -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    1,115.48$         1,500.00$      20,716.40$  21,000.00$  16,292.36$    16,500.00$  17,856.21$    18,000.00$  -$           -$             -$             57,000.00$      

201-55482-50-348 Ice -$                         -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   412.10$        420.00$        377.00$          380.00$        32.00$            35.00$          -$           -$             -$             835.00$            

201-55482-50-350 Supplies 798.22$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    221.55$            -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55482-50-460 Small Tools / Equipment 770.15$                   155.22$         -$                   135.96$           79.99$                -$                   89.99$          495.98$          98.29$            -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55482-50-511 Insurance 8,289.38$               -$               3,545.38$         3,784.22$       982.20$             944.40$            -$               -$                944.40$          -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55483-30-110 Public Works: Wages 14,671.23$             588.91$         186.90$            445.28$           1,014.90$          414.81$            -$               47.63$            250.13$          -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55483-30-131 Public Works Gen. - FICA 645.70$                   44.03$           14.14$              32.11$             73.24$                31.73$              -$               3.65$              17.88$            -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55483-30-132 Public Works Gen. - Retirement 53.08$                     39.17$           12.44$              29.62$             67.48$                26.93$              -$               3.17$              16.63$            -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55483-30-133 Public Works Gen. - Health Ins 250.60$                   112.23$         17.79$              215.48$           484.42$             -$                   -$               -$                137.44$          -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55483-30-134 Public Works Gen. - Dental Ins 18.11$                     7.39$             1.17$                 14.19$             31.90$                -$                   -$               -$                9.05$              -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55483-30-135 Public Works Gen. - Life Ins 0.21$                       4.91$             4.30$                 4.60$               4.61$                  6.24$                 6.24$            6.73$              6.48$              -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55484-50-350 Docks 4,847.92$               287.50$         -$                   -$                 -$                    3,196.39$         446.36$        -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55485-50-350 Buildings 1,507.16$               -$               -$                   52.93$             342.31$             316.08$            77.74$          -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

13



201-55486-50-350 Grounds 2,064.34$               -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55487-50-350 Equipment Maintenance and Repa 3,705.38$               750.00$         -$                   -$                 -$                    404.38$            471.75$        -$                1,360.95$      -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-55488-50-350 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenanc 32.00$                     -$               -$                   464.69$           -$                    255.49$            82.65$          -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-57120-01-000 Administrative Miscellaneous 153.73$                   -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-57630-00-000 Capital Outlay: Equipment 5,102.89$               -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-57630-01-000 Capital Outlay: Improvements 14,234.33$             1,380.64$     233.16$            11.98$             -$                    -$                   -$               12,500.00$    -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

201-59200-50-903 Transfers to Other Funds 147,486.00$           -$               -$                   -$                 -$                    -$                   -$               -$                -$                -$           -$             -$             -$                  

14



Marina Fund
Prior Year Actual Prior Year Budget Year to date Projected Year End Approved Budget Proposed Budget

Account Number Account Title 12/31/2013 12/31/2013 9/30/2014 2014 12/31/2014 2015

Revenues

201-43571-50 Costal Management Grant -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           

201-46750-50 Ice Sales -$                      -$                        646$                             800$                        800$                           800$                          

201-46751-50 Launch Fees 15,220$               14,500$                  15,928$                       15,950$                  14,500$                     15,500$                     

201-46752-50 Transient Fees 46,149$               45,000$                  49,225$                       51,600$                  48,750$                     50,000$                     

201-46753-50 Shoreside Services Fees -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           Discontinue line

201-46754-50 Seasonal Rent 260,033$             260,000$               247,178$                     251,795$                259,050$                   260,000$                   

201-46755-50 Regular Fuel Sales 69,967$               105,000$               72,962$                       73,000$                  66,000$                     70,000$                     

201-46756-50 Miscellaneous Sales 861$                     1,200$                    577$                             750$                        360$                           700$                          

201-46757-50 Optical Viewers 462$                     800$                       436$                             462$                        800$                           462$                          

201-46758-50 Sailing Program -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           Discontinue line

201-46759-50 Diesel Fuel Sales 80,809$               -$                        87,052$                       82,000$                  78,000$                     80,000$                     

201-48100-00 Sales Tax Refund 14,133$               -$                        -$                              -$                           

201-48100-50 Interest 1,404$                  600$                       508$                             1,400$                    1,400$                       1,400$                       

201-48300-50 Sale of Property & Assets -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           

201-48400-50 Insurance Reimbursement -$                      300$                       -$                              -$                           

201-48501-50 Donations and Contributions -$                      -$                        1,245$                          -$                           

201-48901-50 Miscellaneous Revenues 268$                     905$                       887$                             -$                           Do not use

201-49101-50 Debt Issuance Proceeds 12,500$               -$                        -$                              -$                           

Total Marina Fund Revenues 501,806$             428,305$               476,642$                     477,757$                469,660$                   478,862$                   

Expenses

201-51000-06-000 Meals and Mileage 46$                       300$                       300$                             300$                        300$                           Discontinue Line/or is this supposed to be Admin Meals & Mileage????

201-51410-10-110 Administration: Wages 2,660$                  5,390$                    1,992$                          2,484$                    2,484$                       2,795$                       

201-51410-10-131 Administration: Medicare Taxes 206$                     412$                       149$                             185$                        185$                           214$                          

201-51410-10-132 Marina Admin - Retirement 177$                     -$                        139$                             165$                        165$                           190$                          

201-51410-10-133 Marina Admin - Health Ins 676$                     -$                        359$                             588$                        588$                           527$                          

201-51410-10-134 Marina Admin - Dental Ins 51$                       -$                        37$                               48$                          48$                             49$                            

201-51410-10-135 Marina Admin - Life Insurance 2$                         -$                        -$                              3$                            3$                               3$                               

201-51410-10-136 Administration: Flex Spend -$                      105$                       -$                              -$                           

201-51421-10-110 Clerk/Treas. - Wages 1,453$                  -$                        1,086$                          1,356$                    1,356$                       1,540$                       

201-51421-10-131 Clerk/Treas. - FICA 100$                     -$                        82$                               101$                        101$                           118$                          

201-51421-10-132 Clerk/Treas. - Retirement 96$                       -$                        76$                               90$                          90$                             105$                          

201-51421-10-133 Clerk/Treas. - Health Ins 277$                     -$                        133$                             257$                        257$                           195$                          

201-51421-10-134 Clerk/Treas. - Dental Ins 16$                       -$                        12$                               15$                          15$                             15$                            

201-51421-10-135 Clerk/Treas. - Life Insurance 1$                         -$                        -$                              2$                            2$                               2$                               

201-51421-10-136 Clerk/Treas. - Flex Spend -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           

201-51422-10-110 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Wages 1,348$                  -$                        1,062$                          1,273$                    1,273$                       1,505$                       

201-51422-10-131 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - FICA 98$                       -$                        78$                               92$                          92$                             115$                          

201-51422-10-132 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Retirement 90$                       -$                        74$                               35$                          35$                             102$                          

201-51422-10-133 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Health Ins 674$                     -$                        350$                             571$                        571$                           514$                          

201-51422-10-134 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Dental Ins 54$                       -$                        37$                               48$                          48$                             49$                            

15



Marina Fund
Prior Year Actual Prior Year Budget Year to date Projected Year End Approved Budget Proposed Budget

Account Number Account Title 12/31/2013 12/31/2013 9/30/2014 2014 12/31/2014 2015

201-51422-10-135 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Life Ins 1$                         -$                        -$                              1$                            1$                               3$                               

201-51422-10-136 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Flex Spend -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           

201-55301-50-300 Marina Day -$                      -$                        413$                             550$                        800$                           800$                          

201-55480-05-000 Sales Tax 14,133$               -$                        -$                              -$                           Sales tax isn't an expense and is no longer reflected in the budget.

201-55480-10-211 Marina Admin-Professional Svcs 65$                       500$                       -$                              -$                           

201-55480-10-212 Computer Repair 5,024$                  8,000$                    1,000$                          1,000$                    1,000$                       1,000$                       

201-55480-10-222 Marina Admin - Telephone 3,680$                  -$                        2,584$                          3,600$                    2,500$                       3,600$                       

201-55480-10-223 Internet and Web 4,793$                  5,000$                    3,673$                          4,800$                    3,500$                       4,800$                       

201-55480-10-224 Marina Admin - Website 545$                     -$                        64$                               100$                        300$                           100$                          

201-55480-10-311 Administration: Suppiles 1,057$                  850$                       594$                             725$                        725$                           725$                          

201-55480-10-312 Marina Admin - Postage 263$                     -$                        365$                             400$                        230$                           400$                          

201-55480-10-313 Marina Admin - Copier 1,217$                  -$                        929$                             1,200$                    950$                           1,200$                       

201-55480-10-321 Subscriptions & Dues 586$                     1,000$                    712$                             712$                        500$                           712$                          

201-55480-10-323 Advertising 473$                     2,500$                    3,494$                          3,500$                    2,000$                       1,500$                       

201-55480-10-332 General Admin: Training/Confer 1,197$                  750$                       516$                             750$                        -$                           750$                          

201-55480-10-395 Marina Admin - Computer Suppli 3,230$                  -$                        3,383$                          3,400$                    3,000$                       3,400$                       

201-55480-50-331 Meals and Travel 359$                     100$                       204$                             600$                        -$                           600$                          

201-55481-07-000 Refund Expense -$                      5,000$                    -$                              -$                           

201-55481-08-000 Miscellaneous 267$                     900$                       -$                              -$                           

201-55481-10-211 Accounting & Auditing Services 3,941$                  1,800$                    4,461$                          4,500$                    1,800$                       4,500$                       

201-55481-10-391 Marina Financial-Bank/Wire Fee -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           

201-55481-10-392 Credit Card Administration Fee 5,691$                  1,700$                    7,610$                          8,000$                    4,620$                       6,000$                       Discontinuance of accepting American Express

201-55481-11-000 X-boat maintenance and repairs -$                      400$                       -$                              -$                           Discontinue Line  

201-55482-50-110 Operations: Wages 72,269$               77,168$                  52,968$                       62,000$                  75,328$                     74,518$                     

201-55482-50-131 Medicare Taxes 5,545$                  5,903$                    4,094$                          5,763$                    5,763$                       5,427$                       

201-55482-50-132 Retirement 2,109$                  2,987$                    1,729$                          2,040$                    2,040$                       2,114$                       

201-55482-50-133 Health Insurance Premiums 5,887$                  9,179$                    2,750$                          5,584$                    5,584$                       3,465$                       

201-55482-50-134 Marina Operations - Dental Ins 395$                     -$                        288$                             372$                        372$                           353$                          

201-55482-50-135 Life Insurance 18$                       109$                       -$                              17$                          17$                             48$                            

201-55482-50-140 Operations: Wages Over Time 843$                     1,100$                    1,015$                          1,015$                    350$                           800$                          

201-55482-50-192 Unemployment Compensation -$                      2,000$                    2,195$                          2,195$                    -$                           2,000$                       

201-55482-50-220 Utilities, Electricity, and Ga 7,399$                  5,500$                    5,797$                          7,400$                    5,500$                       7,400$                       

201-55482-50-222 Communications -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           Discontinue Line

201-55482-50-290 Outside Services 4,544$                  4,000$                    2,286$                          2,100$                    -$                           3,000$                       Used for repairs and services that can't be performed by staff

201-55482-50-341 General Operating Supplies 8,529$                  10,000$                  5,980$                          10,000$                  10,000$                     8,000$                       

201-55482-50-343 General Sailing School -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           Discontinue Line

201-55482-50-344 Uniforms 607$                     500$                       370$                             370$                        500$                           500$                          

201-55482-50-345 Marina Ops - Items for Resale -$                      -$                        143$                             150$                        300$                           1,100$                       Travel Mugs for Sale

201-55482-50-346 Diesel Fuel 75,988$               -$                        70,903$                       73,000$                  66,100$                     73,000$                     $7000 margin

201-55482-50-347 Regular Fuel 56,675$               95,000$                  63,721$                       67,000$                  57,000$                     67,000$                     $3000 margin

201-55482-50-348 Ice 967$                     -$                        1,228$                          1,100$                    835$                           1,100$                       

201-55482-50-349 Rent & Leases -$                      -$                        1,000$                          1,000$                    -$                           1,000$                       Tower Optics

201-55482-50-350 Supplies 222$                     1,000$                    8$                                 500$                           Discountinue Line, shown in General Operating Supplies

16



Marina Fund
Prior Year Actual Prior Year Budget Year to date Projected Year End Approved Budget Proposed Budget

Account Number Account Title 12/31/2013 12/31/2013 9/30/2014 2014 12/31/2014 2015

201-55482-50-460 Small Tools / Equipment 1,190$                  1,000$                    868$                             2,500$                    2,500$                       1,000$                       Need to add 2 washers & dryers in 2016

201-55482-50-511 Insurance 11,701$               8,600$                    17,188$                       14,721$                  10,500$                     14,721$                     petroleum tank, property & liability insurance

201-55483-30-110 Public Works: Wages 4,544$                  9,513$                    4,456$                          5,500$                    -$                           9,758$                       

201-55483-30-131 Public Works Gen. - FICA 333$                     -$                        336$                             375$                        -$                           660$                          

201-55483-30-132 Public Works Gen. - Retirement 296$                     -$                        216$                             250$                        -$                           501$                          

201-55483-30-133 Public Works Gen. - Health Ins 1,749$                  -$                        567$                             625$                        -$                           646$                          

201-55483-30-134 Public Works Gen. - Dental Ins 111$                     -$                        50$                               75$                          -$                           41$                            

201-55483-30-135 Public Works Gen. - Life Ins 49$                       -$                        -$                              -$                           29$                            

201-55484-50-350 Docks 8,198$                  10,000$                  2,883$                          5,000$                    10,000$                     5,000$                       

201-55485-50-350 Buildings 808$                     1,550$                    10$                               1,000$                    1,000$                       1,000$                       

201-55486-50-350 Grounds 367$                     1,500$                    1,108$                          1,300$                    1,000$                       1,500$                       

201-55487-50-350 Equipment Maintenance and Repa 3,026$                  3,000$                    5,866$                          5,000$                    5,000$                       4,500$                       sanitary pump rebuild

201-55488-50-350 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenanc 803$                     100$                       66$                               500$                        500$                           500$                          golf cart & boat maintenance

201-57120-01-000 Administrative Miscellaneous -$                      220$                       -$                              -$                           

201-57630-00-000 Capital Outlay: Equipment -$                      -$                        -$                              -$                           

201-57630-01-000 Capital Outlay: Improvements 14,429$               55,000$                  1,792$                          1,792$                    10,000$                     

201-59200-50-903 Transfers to Other Funds 150,053$             150,053$               -$                              150,053$                150,053$                   150,053$                   

Total Marina Fund Expenses 494,198$             489,689$               287,846$                     471,248$                450,281$                   478,862$                   

-$                           

17



2016 Marina Budget
Prior Year Actual Prior Year Budget Year to date Proj. Year End Approved Budget Proposed Budget

Account Number Account Title 12/31/2014 12/31/2014 9/30/2015 2015 12/31/2015 2016

Revenues

201-46750-50 Ice Sales 682$                      800$                       755$                   800$                   800$                        800$                        

201-46751-50 Daily Launch Fees 16,018$                 14,500$                 13,759$              14,000$              15,500$                  14,700$                   5% increase

201-46752-50 Transient Fees 54,810$                 48,750$                 51,152$              52,000$              50,000$                  54,600$                   5% increase

201-46754-50 Seasonal Rent 249,336$               259,050$               209,474$            260,000$            260,000$                273,000$                5% increase

201-46755-50 Regular Fuel Sales 75,837$                 66,000$                 74,221$              75,000$              70,000$                  70,000$                   

201-46756-50 Miscellaneous Sales 837$                      360$                       907$                   1,000$                700$                        700$                        

201-46757-50 Optical Viewers 706$                      800$                       730$                   400$                   462$                        

201-46759-50 Diesel Fuel Sales 91,597$                 78,000$                 34,029$              45,000$              80,000$                  45,000$                   

201-46760-50 Laundry Machine -$                       -$                        89$                      150$                   -$                         150$                        

201-46761-50 Seasonal Launch Fees -$                       -$                        2,915$                3,000$                -$                         4,000$                     Fees $100 & $120

201-48100-50 Interest 508$                      1,400$                    -$                    500$                   1,400$                    500$                        

201-48501-50 Donations and Contributions 2,490$                   -$                        -$                    -$                         

201-48901-50 Miscellaneous Revenues 887$                      -$                        17$                      17$                      -$                         

201-49101-50 Debt Issuance Proceeds -$                       -$                        -$                    -$                         

Total Revenues 493,708$               469,660$               388,047$            451,867$            478,862$                463,450$                

Expenses

201-51000-06-000 Meals and Mileage 300$                      300$                       -$                    -$                         

201-51410-10-110 Administration: Wages 2,727$                   2,484$                    1,946$                2,795$                2,795$                    2,625$                     

201-51410-10-131 Administration: Medicare Taxes 204$                      185$                       146$                   214$                   214$                        201$                        

201-51410-10-132 Marina Admin - Retirement 191$                      165$                       132$                   190$                   190$                        179$                        

201-51410-10-133 Marina Admin - Health Ins 479$                      588$                       354$                   527$                   527$                        500$                        

201-51410-10-134 Marina Admin - Dental Ins 49$                         48$                         35$                      49$                      49$                          52$                          

201-51410-10-135 Marina Admin - Life Insurance 48$                         3$                           2$                        3$                        3$                            3$                             

201-51410-10-136 Administration: Flex Spend -$                       -$                        -$                    -$                         

201-51421-10-110 Clerk/Treas. - Wages 1,486$                   1,356$                    1,146$                1,650$                1,540$                    8,330$                     .04 FTE to .17

201-51421-10-131 Clerk/Treas. - FICA 112$                      101$                       86$                      125$                   118$                        637$                        

201-51421-10-132 Clerk/Treas. - Retirement 104$                      90$                         78$                      110$                   105$                        566$                        

201-51421-10-133 Clerk/Treas. - Health Ins 177$                      257$                       142$                   200$                   195$                        920$                        

201-51421-10-134 Clerk/Treas. - Dental Ins 15$                         15$                         12$                      15$                      15$                          80$                          

201-51421-10-135 Clerk/Treas. - Life Insurance 2$                           2$                           2$                        2$                        2$                            11$                          

201-51421-10-136 Clerk/Treas. - Flex Spend -$                       -$                        -$                    -$                         

201-51422-10-110 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Wages 1,453$                   1,273$                    1,120$                1,600$                1,505$                    8,160$                     .04 FTE to .17

201-51422-10-131 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - FICA 107$                      92$                         82$                      125$                   115$                        624$                        

201-51422-10-132 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Retirement 102$                      35$                         76$                      110$                   102$                        555$                        

201-51422-10-133 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Health Ins 467$                      571$                       367$                   600$                   514$                        2,378$                     

201-51422-10-134 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Dental Ins 49$                         48$                         37$                      50$                      49$                          254$                        

201-51422-10-135 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Life Ins 1$                           1$                           1$                        3$                        3$                            13$                          

201-51422-10-136 Dep. Clerk/Treas. - Flex Spend -$                       -$                        -$                    -$                         

201-55301-50-300 Marina Day 413$                      800$                       -$                    800$                        Discontinued

201-55480-05-000 Sales Tax -$                       -$                        -$                    -$                         

201-55480-10-211 Marina Admin-Professional Svcs -$                       -$                        -$                    -$                         

201-55480-10-212 Computer Repair 1,000$                   1,000$                    2,676$                1,888$                1,000$                    1,800$                     

201-55480-10-222 Marina Admin - Telephone 3,600$                   2,500$                    3,745$                4,000$                3,600$                    2,160$                     

201-55480-10-223 Internet and Web 4,599$                   3,500$                    3,753$                4,800$                4,800$                    4,800$                     

201-55480-10-224 Marina Admin - Website 64$                         300$                       913$                   913$                   100$                        100$                        

201-55480-10-311 Administration: Suppiles 821$                      725$                       803$                   950$                   725$                        900$                        

18



2016 Marina Budget
Prior Year Actual Prior Year Budget Year to date Proj. Year End Approved Budget Proposed Budget

Account Number Account Title 12/31/2014 12/31/2014 9/30/2015 2015 12/31/2015 2016

201-55480-10-312 Marina Admin - Postage 585$                      230$                       250$                   500$                   400$                        500$                        

201-55480-10-313 Marina Admin - Copier 1,313$                   950$                       887$                   1,200$                1,200$                    1,200$                     

201-55480-10-321 Subscriptions & Dues 724$                      500$                       561$                   600$                   712$                        600$                        

201-55480-10-323 Advertising 3,719$                   2,000$                    743$                   743$                   1,500$                    750$                        

201-55480-10-332 General Admin: Training/Confer 518$                      -$                        1,364$                1,361$                750$                        1,000$                     Jeff, Mike & Bob training

201-55480-10-395 Marina Admin - Computer Suppli 3,680$                   3,000$                    8,531$                8,500$                3,400$                    3,400$                     

201-55480-50-331 Meals and Travel 453$                      -$                        408$                   600$                   600$                        600$                        

201-55481-08-000 Miscellaneous 180$                      -$                        449$                   -$                         

201-55481-10-211 Accounting & Auditing Services 4,461$                   1,800$                    5,033$                5,033$                4,500$                    5,500$                     additional work with capital reporting

201-55481-10-392 Credit Card Administration Fee 6,255$                   4,620$                    5,627$                6,000$                6,000$                    6,000$                     

201-55482-50-110 Operations: Wages 65,772$                 75,328$                 65,360$              74,000$              74,518$                  70,080$                   

201-55482-50-131 Medicare Taxes 5,059$                   5,763$                    5,188$                5,427$                5,427$                    4,810$                     

201-55482-50-132 Retirement 2,373$                   2,040$                    977$                   952$                   2,114$                    No longer needed

201-55482-50-133 Health Insurance Premiums 3,658$                   5,584$                    474$                   604$                   3,465$                    No longer needed

201-55482-50-134 Marina Operations - Dental Ins 383$                      372$                       91$                      99$                      353$                        No longer needed

201-55482-50-135 Life Insurance -$                       17$                         33$                      31$                      48$                          No longer needed

201-55482-50-140 Operations: Wages Over Time 1,092$                   350$                       2,655$                2,179$                800$                        2,000$                     

201-55482-50-192 Unemployment Compensation 2,195$                   -$                        170$                   1,000$                2,000$                    4,000$                     two possible claims

201-55482-50-220 Utilities, Electricity, and Ga 9,143$                   5,500$                    6,365$                8,000$                7,400$                    8,000$                     

201-55482-50-290 Outside Services 2,658$                   -$                        1,024$                2,300$                3,000$                    2,500$                     

201-55482-50-341 General Operating Supplies 7,411$                   10,000$                 3,929$                7,000$                8,000$                    8,000$                     7,000$            

201-55482-50-344 Uniforms 722$                      500$                       618$                   750$                   500$                        750$                        

201-55482-50-345 Marina Ops - Items for Resale 143$                      300$                       391$                   391$                   1,100$                    500$                        

201-55482-50-346 Diesel Fuel 82,252$                 66,100$                 44,120$              44,120$              73,000$                  22,000$                   Sold less diesel/still have the pre-buy to use up

201-55482-50-347 Regular Fuel 68,617$                 57,000$                 55,247$              70,000$              67,000$                  70,000$                   

201-55482-50-348 Ice 1,329$                   835$                       1,211$                1,300$                1,100$                    1,300$                     

201-55482-50-349 Rent & Leases 1,000$                   -$                        1,000$                1,000$                1,000$                    Discontinued

201-55482-50-350 Supplies 8$                           500$                       875$                   -$                         Discontinued line item

201-55482-50-460 Small Tools / Equipment 868$                      2,500$                    632$                   1,000$                1,000$                    500$                        

201-55482-50-511 Insurance 19,655$                 10,500$                 14,736$              19,788$              14,721$                  19,788$                   

201-55483-30-110 Public Works: Wages 6,016$                   -$                        2,998$                9,758$                9,758$                    10,010$                   

201-55483-30-131 Public Works Gen. - FICA 455$                      -$                        229$                   660$                   660$                        766$                        

201-55483-30-132 Public Works Gen. - Retirement 271$                      -$                        150$                   501$                   501$                        681$                        

201-55483-30-133 Public Works Gen. - Health Ins 567$                      -$                        -$                    646$                   646$                        888$                        

201-55483-30-134 Public Works Gen. - Dental Ins 50$                         -$                        -$                    41$                      41$                          52$                          

201-55483-30-135 Public Works Gen. - Life Ins 25$                         -$                        11$                      29$                      29$                          37$                          

201-55484-50-350 Docks 2,948$                   10,000$                 3,521$                3,600$                5,000$                    3,500$                     extra pedastal on hand

201-55485-50-350 Buildings 10$                         1,000$                    344$                   500$                   1,000$                    4,000$                     new ventalation system in restrooms

201-55486-50-350 Grounds 2,462$                   1,000$                    2,278$                2,500$                1,500$                    2,500$                     

201-55487-50-350 Equipment Maintenance and Repa 6,855$                   5,000$                    2,989$                4,500$                4,500$                    4,500$                     

201-55488-50-350 Vehicle & Equipment Maintenanc 66$                         500$                       11$                      500$                   500$                        500$                        

201-57630-00-000 Capital Outlay: Equipment -$                       -$                        -$                    -$                         

201-57630-01-000 Capital Outlay: Improvements 1,792$                   10,000$                 -$                    -$                         

201-59200-50-903 Transfers to Other Funds 150,053$               150,053$               -$                    150,053$            150,053$                157,901$                From the debt management plan/Ehlers

Total Expenses 486,369$               450,281$               259,135$            458,685$            478,862$                454,961$                

over/short 7,339$                   19,379$                 128,912$            (6,818)$               -$                         8,489$                     

19



Village of Sister Bay 
MARINA MANAGER REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date 03/04/16  
            Item No.:  
 
  
Operations 
 
Staff – We will have a minimum of three trained staff returning. Applications are filtering in and interviews 
are being scheduled as I receive them. We still intend to place an ad in the Advocate for summer help at 
the end of this month. 
 
Pump Out – The Mobile Pump Out cart has been ordered, paid for, assembled and is on its way. 
 
Docks & Grounds – The leaning cedar tree has been taken down in the parking lot due to its unhealthy root 
hold. Public Works Director and I had a discussion about lighting at the marina and have a plan in place to 
ensure all bulbs will be working at the beginning of the season. We also discussed some repairs to the 
manufactured wood floats that need to be attended to. A few more bubbler parts and pieces needed to be 
ordered and replaced this winter, but the bubblers are doing their job. 
 
Beach House – The beach house is set to be repainted this spring and a vendor will be decided shortly. 
 
Transients – The new transient reservation software is extremely complex yet simple at the same time and I 
continue to gain knowledge and proficiency with it every day. Reservations have tapered off a bit, but we 
average two to three a week. I will continue to look for support on my methods of reservation taking as 
they do vary from years past and it can cause some consternation with long-standing customers, but expe-
rience and numbers have proven successful. 
 
Seasonal Tenants - The first installment of seasonal slip payment has been collected with the second and 
final payment to be due May 1st, as stated on the renewal document initially sent out. Slip sales are still 
strong, however; the waitlist can be a slow process. We continue to have a lot of interest in the Sister Bay 
Marina and I average about one waitlist application and deposit a week. The intra marina move process 
went well and I was able to satisfy six tenants this season.  
 
 
 
Nicole Krauel 
Marina Manager 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20




